

**PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 105**  
**RULES OF PROCEDURE OF THE STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA**

[Additions in **Bold**; deletions in ~~Strikeout~~]

RULE 105. MOTIONS

- (a) Unless the Court orders otherwise, all motions, including any motion based in whole or in part on the grounds that a continuance is needed due to the time constraints of the respondent's practice, shall be made in writing.
- (b) Except as otherwise ordered or provided in these rules, an opposing party ~~shall have~~ **may, within ~~ten (10)~~ seven (7) days** from service of a motion, ~~to~~ file and serve a written response. **If opposition is filed, the moving party may, within three (3) days from service of an opposition, file and serve a written reply.**
- (c) Facts relied upon in support of or in opposition to a motion ~~shall~~ **must** be supported by declaration, except facts already in the record or subject to judicial notice. Exhibits submitted in support of or in opposition to a motion ~~shall~~ **must** be authenticated by declaration unless already admitted in evidence.
- (d) Unless otherwise ordered, written motions ~~shall~~ **will** be submitted without hearing.